
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 

required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 

(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 

accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200 

during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 

available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 

March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 

1415796-1 

73673-34245 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 

MEETING AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

9:00 A.M. JUNE 2, 2020 

 
Coronavirus COVID-19 Notice 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains in 

effect, Reclamation District 773 Board Chambers will be closed to the public. 

 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Board’s Chambers are closed to the public, 

Reclamation District 773 Board of Trustees has arranged for members of the public to observe and comment at 

the meeting telephonically. 

 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 

Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 778-1806 

CONFERENCE ID 891949 

Once connected, we request you kindly mute your phone 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call. 

2. Public comment:  Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may 
address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction.  The public may address any 
item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.  

3. Consider for approval minutes of the February 4, 2020, Board meeting. 

4. District Financial Report. 
a. Adopt 2020-2021 Budget 
b. Approve Audit and Special Districts Financial Transaction Report Contract with 

Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen for 2020-2021 Fiscal Year. 
c. Adopt Resolution 2020-01 Certifying Assessments to be Collected and Establishing 

a Procedure for Collection for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year. 

5. Engineers’ Report; request for direction.  
a. Discussion and direction regarding levee maintenance 

i. Several levee station paddles are broken and/or missing that need replacing 
ii. Apply supplemental aggregate base materials to identified areas along levee 

crown 
iii. Repair of rills at various levee sections 

b. Discussion and direction regarding parking of vehicles and equipment on the levee 
crown.  

c. Discussion and direction regarding 2016-2017 willow mitigation replanting 
 
 



 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 

required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 

(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 

accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200 

during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 

available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 

March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 

1415796-1 

73673-34245 

6. Adopt Resolution 2020-02 Directing the Filing of Notice of Exemption for Routine 
Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

7. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. 

8.  District Calendar.  

9.       Approval of bills to be paid. 

10.       Adjournment.  



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

AGENDA PACKET 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 

June 2, 2020 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 

 

1.  Self-explanatory. 

2.   Self-explanatory. 

3.    Please see attached. 

4.   Please see attached. 

5.  Please see attached.  

6.  Please see attached.  

7.  Please see attached.  

8.  Please see attached.  

9.  Self-explanatory.  

10.  Self-explanatory. 

 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3 



 

1400818-1 1 

 Minutes of Regular Meeting of 

Reclamation District 773 

Held on February 4, 2020 
             

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at 

9:00 a.m. on February 4, 2020 at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California 

95219. 

 

Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:10 a.m.  Present were President 

Joseph Bacchetti, and Trustee Joe Enos. Trustee Mark Bacchetti was absent. Also present 

were Andy Pinasco, and Chris Neudeck, District Engineer. 

 

Item No. 2: Public Comment.  There was no comment from the public. 

 

Item No. 3: Minutes.  The minutes of the December 3, 2019, meeting were approved 

unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, 

seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.   

 

Item No. 4: Mr. Pinasco provided a written financial report and reviewed it with the 

Trustees. By unanimous vote by the Trustees present accepted the February 4, 2020 

financial report on a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe 

Enos.  

       Mr. Pinasco next reviewed the draft audit with the Trustees. The draft audit for 

the 2018-2019 fiscal year was accepted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion 

by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.  

Mr. Pinasco reported that the District’s JPRIMA insurance policy renews 

annually in April. Action regarding the 2020-2021 policy year renewal is required prior 

to the District’s April meeting. Mr. Pinasco suggested delegating authority to approve the 

JPRIMA 2020-2021 policy year proposal up to a 15% increase in the policy cost. By 

unanimous vote by the Trustees present the Board delegated authority to the Board 

President to approve the 2020-2021 JPRIMA insurance renewal policy provided the 

policy does not exceed 15% increase in cost from the 2019-2020 policy year on a motion 

by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos. 

 

Item No. 5: Engineers Report.  Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report.  He 

reported that the maintenance work contracted in the Fall of 2019 were completed.  

He also reported on rodent control efforts by Dino & Son Ditching to mitigate 

ground squirrel burrows located in the District’s levees.  

 He next reported that the rock slope erosion repair by Dino & Son Ditching has 

been completed on the Fabian-Bell canal.  

He next reported that Custom Spraying has completed application of herbicide for 

winter spraying of the District levee in December.   

He next reported that Dino & Son Ditching had completed the all-weather road 

repairs at the northeast section of the District between Tracy Blvd. and the goat gate to 

the east. Supplemental aggregate was placed on this section of the District.  



 

1400818-1 2 

He next reported that vegetation control consisting of mowing and tree trimming 

were completed on the District levee areas by Dino & Son Ditching.  

 

Item No. 6: Approve Conservation Corps Sponsor Agreement. Mr. Neudeck reported 

on debris located on the levee at Grimes Road. He indicated that his staff had been in 

contact with the California Conservation Corps to discuss the Corps ability to provide 

labor to a cleanup effort. The Corps indicated that it would be able to provide such labor 

and explained that the District would be responsible for paying for the Corps’ labor and 

any dump fees and disposal costs resulting from the cleanup. The Corps presented the 

Sponsor Agreement (CCC-96) for the District’s consideration to approve the Corps to 

proceed in carrying out the cleanup. The Conservation Corps Sponsor Agreement was 

approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Joseph 

Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.    

 

Item No. 7: Mr. Pinasco reported on the correspondence in the agenda packet.  

 

Item No. 8:  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the District calendar with the Trustees pointing out 

Form 700s would be due in April. 

 

Item No. 9: Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had been received and 

the status of the District’s accounts. On a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded 

by Trustee Joe Enos, the Trustees present unanimously approved payment of the attached 

bills identified on the attached bills paid report.  

 

Item No. 10:  The meeting was adjourned at 10:09 a.m. by unanimous vote of the 

Trustees on a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.     

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       

Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4.b 



������������

	
����

���������
���������������� ����!�"�##$
%&
�'�()�*�+%,�
������-��
�(������.�/
0
���1

)%��	
2���
+�
%3�
(��4�*)

�()��56��7

8������9*�������
�%
(
)�:�
����(������(�)(;�

��,�����<)%���/�������
�9�
<)���������������
���� ����!�"�##$

���,��������(�)(;�=�(��>�������?�8��/)**���)���,��
)(�(%)�*������:�(���

��,��
;
<��(:�(��*��%�)<)�)������%,�:�@
��
�(����(���,���;;��;������:�)()(;�
�(��)(

�:��)
(
)(%*��)(;��,����*�����(
�����
��,��
)(�(%)�*������:�(���/,)%,�%
**�%�)<�*��%
:9�)����,��A��)%�

)(�(%)�*������:�(���

����������������� ����!�"�##$���

��(��

���,��������(�)(;�=�(��>���
����-%%
�(�)(;����(������;�(���**���%%�9����)(��,��B()����+������

�-:��)%��9�
<)���

��
%����)(���C�)������99*�:�(�����)(

�:��)
(DE+FGHIJKLMINJIONPNQRORPSTJIUVJLKJJVWPINPUI
�(�*��)����
���99*�:�(����������������� ����!�"�##$XYXYA��)%�
)(�(%)�*������:�(��?�+�%,�
)(

�:��)
(���*�,
�;,�(
����9����

��,��A��)%�
)(�(%)�*������:�(����)����C�)����A���,��
Z
<��(:�(��*�-%%
�(�)(;�+��(������	
�����/,
�%
(�)�����)���
�A���(�����(�)�*�9����

�
)(�(%)�*�
��9
��)(;�

��9*�%)(;��,��A��)%�
)(�(%)�*������:�(���)(��(��99�
9�)����
9����)
(�*���%
(
:)%��
��
,)��
�)%�*�%
(��2�?�-
�������,
�
�;,���<)�/�

��,����9
��)(;����(������(���,��%
�������
%)�����
/)�,�):9*�:�(���)
([/��9�
9
����
��2%*�����,����C�)������99*�:�(�����)(

�:��)
(����%,����
ONPNQRORPSTJIUVJLKJJVWPINPUINPN\]JVJ�,����9
��)(;�:��,
�
*
;��9�
9
����/)**�:)():)̂��
�)���)%���%%
�(�)(;�
���?

_̀ a���bcd����e�

�,��
A@�%�)<��

�
������)��)���,���29����)
(�

�
9)()
(�����
�/,��,����
���A��)%�
)(�(%)�*�
�����:�(�������
�)�*��9����(�����)(��**�:����)�*����9�%����)(�%
(

�:)���/)�,��%%
�(�)(;�9�)(%)9*���
;�(���**���%%�9����)(��,��B()����+������

�-:��)%�?��1������)��/)**�A��%
(��%����)(��%%
���(%�
/)�,����)�)(;����(������;�(���**���%%�9����)(��,��B()����+������

�-:��)%���(��/)**�)(%*����������


��,���%%
�(�)(;���%
�����(��
�,���9�
%�������/��%
(�)����(�%��������
��(�A*������
��29�����
��%,�
9)()
(�?��8��/)**�)�������/�)���(���9
����9
(�%
:9*��)
(�

�
������)��

�������������
���� ����!�"�##$XY
)(�(%)�*������:�(��?�1�����9
���/)**�A�������������
��,��	
����

����������

�
���������������� ����!�"�##$8��%�((
��9�
<)���������(%���,����(:
�)
)���
9)()
(��/)**�A��
�29������?��4)�%�:���(%���:�����)���)(�/,)%,�)��)��(�%�������

������
�:
�)
��
���
9)()
(��
��
�����:9,��)�



f:������
��
�,��f:������9���;��9,�?��F
�
���
9)()
(�����
�,����,�(��(:
�)
)����
/��/)**��)�%�����,������
(��/)�,��
��)(���<�(%�?��F
��

���(������
(��/�������(�A*���
�%
:9*����
�,�����)��
�������(�A*���
�

�:�
��,�<��(
��

�:���
9)()
(���/��:�����%*)(���
��29�����
9)()
(��

��:���/)�,���/�
�
:��,)���(;�;�:�(�?



g
higjkljmnopqrjsogtjjmlglsuqpsvgptgpwsgjtrvkpktrgtigxtmlglsjtlvoygpwsgqzqkuq{kukpxgtigomiikjksrpyg
q||lt|lkqpsgqmvkpgszkvsrjsygtlgpwsgs}kopsrjsgtigqgok~rkikjqrpglko�gtignqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpgtigpwsg
ikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogjqmosvg{xgslltlygilqmvmusrpgikrqrjkqugls|tlpkr~ygtlgnkoq||lt|lkqpktrgtigqoospoyg
�wkjwgkrgtmlg|ltisooktrqug�mv~nsrpg|lszsrpgmogiltngjtn|uspkr~gpwsgqmvkpgtlgitlnkr~gqrgt|krktrg
trgpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpoyg�sglspqkrgpwsglk~wpgptgpq�sgqrxgjtmlosgtigqjpktrg|slnkppsvg{xg
|ltisooktrqugopqrvqlvoygkrjumvkr~gvsjukrkr~gptgs}|lsoogqrgt|krktrgtlgkoomsgqgls|tlpygtlg
�kpwvlq�kr~giltngpwsgsr~q~snsrp�g
g
���������������������������g
g
�rgqmvkpgkrjumvsogs}qnkrkr~ygtrgqgpsopg{qokoygszkvsrjsgom||tlpkr~gpwsgqntmrpogqrvgvkojutomlsogkrg
pwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpo�gpwslsitlsygtmlgqmvkpg�kuugkrztuzsg�mv~nsrpgq{tmpgpwsgrmn{slgtig
plqroqjpktrogptg{sgs}qnkrsvgqrvgpwsgqlsqogptg{sgpsopsv�gg�rgqmvkpgquotgkrjumvsogszqumqpkr~gpwsg
q||lt|lkqpsrsoogtigqjjtmrpkr~g|tukjksogmosvgqrvgpwsglsqotrq{usrsoogtigok~rkikjqrpgqjjtmrpkr~g
sopknqpsognqvsg{xgnqrq~snsrpygqog�suugqogszqumqpkr~gpwsgtzslquug|lsosrpqpktrgtigpwsgikrqrjkqug
opqpsnsrpo�gg�sg�kuug|uqrgqrvg|slitlngpwsgqmvkpgptgt{pqkrglsqotrq{usgqoomlqrjsgq{tmpg�wspwslgpwsg
ikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogqlsgilssgtignqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpyg�wspwslgiltngslltloygilqmvmusrpgikrqrjkqug
ls|tlpkr~ygnkoq||lt|lkqpktrgtigqoospoygtlgzktuqpktrogtiguq�ogtlg~tzslrnsrpqugls~muqpktrogpwqpgqlsg
qpplk{mpq{usgptgpwsg~tzslrnsrpgtlgptgqjpog{xgnqrq~snsrpgtlgsn|utxssogqjpkr~gtrg{swquigtigpwsg
~tzslrnsrp�g
g
�sjqmosgtigpwsgkrwslsrpguknkpqpktrogtigqrgqmvkpygjtn{krsvg�kpwgpwsgkrwslsrpguknkpqpktrogtigkrpslrqug
jtrpltuygqrvg{sjqmosg�sg�kuugrtpg|slitlngqgvspqkusvgs}qnkrqpktrgtigquugplqroqjpktroygpwslsgkogqglko�g
pwqpgnqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpognqxgs}kopgqrvgrtpg{sgvspsjpsvg{xgmoygszsrgpwtm~wgpwsgqmvkpgkog
|lt|sluxg|uqrrsvgqrvg|slitlnsvgkrgqjjtlvqrjsg�kpwgqmvkpkr~gopqrvqlvog~srslquuxgqjjs|psvgkrgpwsg
�rkpsvg�pqpsogtig�nslkjq�ghrgqvvkpktrygqrgqmvkpgkogrtpgvsok~rsvgptgvspsjpgknnqpslkqug
nkoopqpsnsrpoygtlgzktuqpktrogtiguq�ogtlg~tzslrnsrpqugls~muqpktrogpwqpgvtgrtpgwqzsgqgvklsjpgqrvg
nqpslkqugsiisjpgtrgpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpo�g�t�szslyg�sg�kuugkritlngpwsgq||lt|lkqpsguszsugtig
nqrq~snsrpgtigqrxgnqpslkqugslltloygilqmvmusrpgikrqrjkqugls|tlpkr~gtlgnkoq||lt|lkqpktrgtigqoospog
pwqpgjtnsogptgtmlgqppsrpktr�gg�sg�kuugquotgkritlngpwsgq||lt|lkqpsguszsugtignqrq~snsrpgtigqrxg
zktuqpktrogtiguq�ogtlg~tzslrnsrpqugls~muqpktrogpwqpgjtnsgptgtmlgqppsrpktrygmrusoogjusqluxg
krjtros�msrpkqu�g�mlglso|trok{kukpxgqogqmvkptlogkoguknkpsvgptgpwsg|slktvgjtzslsvg{xgtmlgqmvkpgqrvg
vtsogrtpgs}psrvgptgqrxguqpslg|slktvogitlg�wkjwg�sgqlsgrtpgsr~q~svgqogqmvkptlo�g
g
�mlg|ltjsvmlsog�kuugkrjumvsgpsopogtigvtjmnsrpqlxgszkvsrjsgom||tlpkr~gpwsgplqroqjpktroglsjtlvsvg
krgpwsgqjjtmrpoygqrvgnqxgkrjumvsgvklsjpgjtriklnqpktrgtigjqowgqrvgjslpqkrgtpwslgqoospogqrvg
ukq{kukpksog{xgjtllso|trvsrjsg�kpwgosusjpsvgkrvkzkvmquoygimrvkr~gotmljsoygjlsvkptloygqrvgikrqrjkqug
kropkpmpktro�g�sgnqxgls�msopg�lkppsrgls|lsosrpqpktrogiltngxtmlgqpptlrsxogqog|qlpgtigpwsg
sr~q~snsrpygqrvgpwsxgnqxg{kuugxtmgitlglso|trvkr~gptgpwkogkr�mklx�gg�pgpwsgjtrjumoktrgtigtmlgqmvkpyg
�sg�kuugls�mklsgjslpqkrg�lkppsrgls|lsosrpqpktrogiltngxtmgq{tmpgpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogqrvg
lsuqpsvgnqppslo�g
g
������������������������������������g
g
�mlgqmvkpg�kuugkrjumvsgt{pqkrkr~gqrgmrvslopqrvkr~gtigpwsg~tzslrnsrpgqrvgkpogsrzkltrnsrpyg
krjumvkr~gkrpslrqugjtrpltuygomiikjksrpgptgqoosoogpwsglko�ogtignqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpgtigpwsgikrqrjkqug
opqpsnsrpogqrvgptgvsok~rgpwsgrqpmlsygpknkr~ygqrvgs}psrpgtigimlpwslgqmvkpg|ltjsvmlso�gg�rgqmvkpgkog
rtpgvsok~rsvgptg|ltzkvsgqoomlqrjsgtrgkrpslrqugjtrpltugtlgptgkvsrpkixgvsikjksrjksogkrgkrpslrqugg



g
jtrpltu�g�jjtlvkr~uxyg�sg�kuugs}|lsoogrtgomjwgt|krktr�g�t�szslygvmlkr~gpwsgqmvkpyg�sg�kuug
jtnnmrkjqpsgptgnqrq~snsrpgqrvgpwtosgjwql~svg�kpwg~tzslrqrjsgkrpslrqugjtrpltuglsuqpsvgnqppslog
pwqpgqlsgls�mklsvgptg{sgjtnnmrkjqpsvgmrvslg�h� �g|ltisooktrqugopqrvqlvo�g
g
���������������������¡¢�������
g
�og|qlpgtigt{pqkrkr~glsqotrq{usgqoomlqrjsgq{tmpg�wspwslgpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogqlsgilssgtig
nqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpyg�sg�kuug|slitlngpsopogtig£¤¥¦§̈ §©ª«¬­®ª̄©°ª¥©­±«²­³³́µ̄gjtn|ukqrjsg
�kpwgpwsg|ltzkoktrogtigq||ukjq{usguq�oygls~muqpktroygjtrplqjpoygqrvgq~lssnsrpo�g�t�szslygpwsg
t{�sjpkzsgtigtmlgqmvkpg�kuugrtpg{sgptg|ltzkvsgqrgt|krktrgtrgtzslquugjtn|ukqrjsgqrvg�sg�kuugrtpg
s}|lsoogomjwgqrgt|krktr�gg
g
¶�·���̧��¹�����
g
�sg�kuugquotg|ls|qlsgopqrvqlvygqv�mopkr~ygtlgjtllsjpkr~g�tmlrqugsrplksogqrvgqookopgkrg|ls|qlkr~gpwsg
ikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogtigº����¡������»��������¼�½�¾¾¿�krgjtritlnkpxg�kpwg����g~srslquuxg
qjjs|psvgqjjtmrpkr~g|lkrjk|usog{qosvgtrgkritlnqpktrg|ltzkvsvg{xgxtm�g�sg�kuugquotg|ls|qlsgpwsg
�|sjkqugÀkoplkjpogÁkrqrjkqugÂlqroqjpktrogÃs|tlpgqrvgpwsgÄtzslrnsrpg�tn|sroqpktrgkrg�qukitlrkqg
Ãs|tlpgtigº����¡������»��������¼�½�¾¾¿�g�sg�kuug|slitlngpwsgoslzkjsogkrgqjjtlvqrjsg�kpwg
q||ukjq{usg|ltisooktrqugopqrvqlvo�gÂwsgtpwslgoslzkjsogqlsguknkpsvgptgpwsgoslzkjsog|lszktmouxg
vsikrsv�g�sygkrgtmlgotusg|ltisooktrqug�mv~nsrpyglsoslzsgpwsglk~wpgptglsimosgptg|slitlngqrxg
|ltjsvmlsgtlgpq�sgqrxgqjpktrgpwqpgjtmuvg{sgjtroplmsvgqogqoomnkr~gnqrq~snsrpglso|trok{kukpkso�g
g
Å���Æ�¡����º��¢����Ç��������
g
Èqrq~snsrpgkoglso|trok{usgitlgvsok~rkr~ygkn|usnsrpkr~gqrvgnqkrpqkrkr~gsiisjpkzsgkrpslrqug
jtrpltuoglsuszqrpgptgpwsg|ls|qlqpktrgqrvgiqklg|lsosrpqpktrgtigikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogpwqpgqlsgilssgiltng
nqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpyg�wspwslgvmsgptgilqmvgtlgslltlygkrjumvkr~gntrkptlkr~gtr~tkr~gqjpkzkpkso�gitlg
pwsgosusjpktrgqrvgq||ukjqpktrgtigqjjtmrpkr~g|lkrjk|uso�gqrvgitlgpwsg|ls|qlqpktrgqrvgiqklg
|lsosrpqpktrgtigpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogkrgjtritlnkpxg�kpwgqjjtmrpkr~g|lkrjk|usog~srslquuxg
qjjs|psvgkrgpwsg�rkpsvg�pqpsogtig�nslkjq�g
g
Èqrq~snsrpgkogquotglso|trok{usgitlgnq�kr~gquugikrqrjkquglsjtlvogqrvglsuqpsvgkritlnqpktrg
qzqkuq{usgptgmogqrvgitlgpwsgqjjmlqjxgqrvgjtn|uspsrsoogtigpwqpgkritlnqpktr�ggÉtmgqlsgquotg
lso|trok{usgitlg|ltzkvkr~gmog�kpwgqjjsoogptgquugkritlnqpktrgtig�wkjwgxtmgqlsgq�qlsgpwqpgkog
lsuszqrpgptgpwsg|ls|qlqpktrgqrvgiqklg|lsosrpqpktrgtigpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpoygqvvkpktrqug
kritlnqpktrgpwqpg�sgnqxgls�msopgitlgpwsg|ml|tosgtigpwsgqmvkpygqrvgmrlsoplkjpsvgqjjsoogptg|slotrog
�kpwkrgpwsg~tzslrnsrpgiltng�wtng�sgvspslnkrsgkpgrsjsooqlxgptgt{pqkrgqmvkpgszkvsrjs�g
g
Étmlglso|trok{kukpksogkrjumvsgqv�mopkr~gpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogptgjtllsjpgnqpslkqugnkoopqpsnsrpog
qrvgjtriklnkr~gptgmogkrgpwsgnqrq~snsrpgls|lsosrpqpktrgusppslgpwqpgpwsgsiisjpogtigqrxgmrjtllsjpsvg
nkoopqpsnsrpogq~~ls~qpsvg{xgmogvmlkr~gpwsgjmllsrpgsr~q~snsrpgqrvg|slpqkrkr~gptgpwsguqpsopg|slktvg
|lsosrpsvgqlsgknnqpslkquyg{tpwgkrvkzkvmquuxgqrvgkrgpwsgq~~ls~qpsygptgpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpogpq�srg
qogqg�wtus�g
g
Étmgqlsglso|trok{usgitlgpwsgvsok~rgqrvgkn|usnsrpqpktrgtig|lt~lqnogqrvgjtrpltuogptg|lszsrpgqrvg
vspsjpgilqmvygqrvgitlgkritlnkr~gmogq{tmpgquug�rt�rgtlgomo|sjpsvgilqmvgqiisjpkr~gpwsg~tzslrnsrpg
krztuzkr~gnqrq~snsrpygsn|utxssog�wtgwqzsgok~rkikjqrpgltusogkrgkrpslrqugjtrpltuygqrvgtpwslog
�wslsgpwsgilqmvgjtmuvgwqzsgqgnqpslkqugsiisjpgtrgpwsgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpo�gÉtmlglso|trok{kukpksogg
g



g
krjumvsgkritlnkr~gmogtigxtmlg�rt�usv~sgtigqrxgquus~qpktrogtigilqmvgtlgomo|sjpsvgilqmvgqiisjpkr~g
pwsg~tzslrnsrpglsjskzsvgkrgjtnnmrkjqpktrogiltngsn|utxssoygitlnslgsn|utxssoygls~muqptloygtlg
tpwslo�ghrgqvvkpktrygxtmgqlsglso|trok{usgitlgkvsrpkixkr~gqrvgsromlkr~gpwqpgpwsg~tzslrnsrpg
jtn|uksog�kpwgq||ukjq{usguq�ogqrvgls~muqpktro�g
g
ÊËÌÍÎÏÐÑÒÏÓÎÌÔÎÕÖË×ÑÎÌÍÐÎÒÕÓËÌÔÏØÖÎÏÐÙÔÏÌÚÎÛÔÕÎÕ×ÓÐÏÖÌÒ×ÓÎÌÍÒÌÎÛÔÕÎÜÕÖÌÎÔÝÌÒË×ÎÔÕÏÎÙÏËÔÏÎÞÏËÌÌÐ×Î
jtrosrpgptgls|ltvmjsgtlgmosgtmlgls|tlpgkrg{trvgtiislkr~gtiikjkqugopqpsnsrpogtlgtpwslgvtjmnsrpo�g
g
�kpwgls~qlvgptgsusjpltrkjgvkoosnkrqpktrgtigqmvkpsvgikrqrjkqugopqpsnsrpoygkrjumvkr~gikrqrjkqug
opqpsnsrpog|m{ukowsvgsusjpltrkjquuxgtrgxtmlg�s{okpsygxtmgmrvslopqrvgpwqpgsusjpltrkjgokpsogqlsgqg
nsqrogptgvkoplk{mpsgkritlnqpktrgqrvygpwslsitlsyg�sgqlsgrtpgls�mklsvgptglsqvgpwsgkritlnqpktrg
jtrpqkrsvgkrgpwsosgokpsogtlgptgjtrokvslgpwsgjtrokopsrjxgtigtpwslgkritlnqpktrgkrgpwsgsusjpltrkjgokpsg
�kpwgpwsgtlk~krqugvtjmnsrp�g
g
Étmgq~lssgptgqoomnsgquugnqrq~snsrpglso|trok{kukpksogitlgqrxgrtrqppsopgoslzkjsog�sg|ltzkvs�g
tzslossgpwsgoslzkjsog{xgvsok~rqpkr~gqrgkrvkzkvmquyg|lsislq{uxgiltngosrktlgnqrq~snsrpyg�kpwg
omkpq{usgo�kuuyg�rt�usv~sygtlgs}|slksrjs�gszqumqpsgpwsgqvs�mqjxgqrvglsomupogtigpwsgoslzkjso�gqrvg
qjjs|pglso|trok{kukpxgitlgpwsn�g
g
ß�Æ�Æ�¡������¡�����������à�á���à�����¶�·��g
g
 qmukrsg�qr~mkrsppkgkogpwsgsr~q~snsrpg|qlprslgqrvgkoglso|trok{usgitlgom|slzkokr~gpwsgsr~q~snsrpg
qrvgok~rkr~gpwsgls|tlpgtlgqmpwtlkâkr~gqrtpwslgkrvkzkvmqugptgok~rgkp�gg�mlgqmvkpgsr~q~snsrpgsrvogtrg
vsukzslxgtigtmlgqmvkpgls|tlp�gg�rxgituut�ãm|goslzkjsogpwqpgnk~wpg{sgls�mklsvg�kuug{sgqgos|qlqpsyg
rs�gsr~q~snsrp�ggÂwsgpslnogqrvgjtrvkpktrogtigpwqpgrs�gsr~q~snsrpg�kuug{sg~tzslrsvg{xgqgrs�yg
o|sjkikjgsr~q~snsrpgusppslgitlgpwqpgoslzkjs�g
g
hpgkogtmlg|tukjxgptg�ss|glsjtlvoglsuqpsvgptgpwkogsr~q~snsrpgitlgoszsrgxsqlo�g�t�szslyg�ltjsyg
�qr~mkrsppkygägåqrvslgåssryghrj�gvtsogrtpg�ss|gqrxgtlk~krqugjuksrpglsjtlvoygotg�sg�kuuglspmlrg
pwtosgptgxtmgqpgpwsgjtn|uspktrgtigpwsgoslzkjsoglsrvslsvgmrvslgpwkogsr~q~snsrp�g�wsrglsjtlvogqlsg
lspmlrsvgptgxtmygkpgkogxtmlglso|trok{kukpxgptglspqkrgqrvg|ltpsjpgxtmlglsjtlvogitlg|took{usgimpmlsgmosyg
krjumvkr~g|tpsrpkqugs}qnkrqpktrg{xg~tzslrnsrpgtlgls~muqptlxgq~srjkso�g�xgxtmlgok~rqpmlsg{sut�yg
xtmgqj�rt�usv~sgqrvgq~lssgpwqpgm|trgpwsgs}|klqpktrgtigpwsgoszsrãxsqlg|slktvyg�ltjsyg
�qr~mkrsppkygägåqrvslgåssryghrj�gowquug{sgilssgptgvsopltxgtmlglsjtlvoglsuqpsvgptgpwkogsr~q~snsrp�g
g
�sgs}|sjpgtmlgissogitlgpwsgoslzkjsogospgitlpwgkrgpwkogusppslgitlgpwsgikojqugxsqlgsrvkr~gæmrsgçèygéèéèg
rtpgptgs}jssvgêçyëèè�g�mlgkrztkjsogitlgpwsgoslzkjsogtmpukrsvgkrgpwkogusppslgqlsg|qxq{usgtrg
|lsosrpqpktr�gÂwsgissgsopknqpsgkog{qosvgtrgqrpkjk|qpsvgjtt|slqpktrgiltngxtmlg|slotrrsugqrvgpwsg
qoomn|pktrgpwqpgmrs}|sjpsvgjkljmnopqrjsog�kuugrtpg{sgsrjtmrpslsvgvmlkr~gpwsgqmvkp�ghigok~rkikjqrpg
qvvkpktrqugpknsgkogrsjsooqlxyg�sg�kuugvkojmoogkpg�kpwgxtmgqrvgqllkzsgqpgqgrs�gissgsopknqpsg{sitlsg
�sgkrjmlgpwsgqvvkpktrqugjtopo�g
g
Étmgnqxgls�msopgpwqpg�sg|slitlngqvvkpktrqugoslzkjsogrtpgqvvlsoosvgkrgpwkogsr~q~snsrpgusppsl�ghig
pwkogtjjmloyg�sg�kuugjtnnmrkjqpsg�kpwgxtmgls~qlvkr~gpwsgojt|sgtigpwsgqvvkpktrqugoslzkjsogqrvgpwsg
sopknqpsvgisso�g�sgquotgnqxgkoomsgqgos|qlqpsgsr~q~snsrpgusppslgjtzslkr~gpwsgqvvkpktrqugoslzkjso�g
hrgpwsgq{osrjsgtigqrxgtpwslg�lkppsrgjtnnmrkjqpktrgiltngmogvtjmnsrpkr~gomjwgqvvkpktrqug
oslzkjsoygtmlgoslzkjsog�kuugjtrpkrmsgptg{sg~tzslrsvg{xgpwsgpslnogtigpwkogsr~q~snsrpgusppsl�g



g
hrgpwsgszsrpgpwqpgpwsgÀkoplkjpgls�mklsogqgokr~usgqmvkpgvmsgptgpwsgs}|srvkpmlsgtigisvslqugimrvoyg�sg
�kuug|slitlngomjwgqrgqmvkpgkrgqjjtlvqrjsg�kpwgqmvkpkr~gopqrvqlvog~srslquuxgqjjs|psvgkrgpwsg
�rkpsvg�pqpsogtig�nslkjqgqrvgìíîïðñòïñóôõö÷øóøñùôúóûñ÷ûð÷ügkoomsvg{xgpwsg�tn|pltuuslgg
Äsrslqugtigpwsg�rkpsvg�pqpsoygpwsg�kr~usg�mvkpg�jpg�nsrvnsrpogtigýþþ�ygqrvgpwsg|ltzkoktrogtig
pwsg�rkitlngÄmkvqrjs�gg�slzkjsoglsrvslsvgkrgtlvslgptgnsspgpwsgqitlsnsrpktrsvgls�mklsnsrpog�kuug
{sg{kuusvgptgxtmgos|qlqpsux�g
g
�wtmuvgqrxgukpk~qpktrgtlgqvzslosgqjpktrg�omjwgqogqmvkpog{xgtmpokvsgtl~qrkâqpktrogqrv�tlgpwlsqpsrsvg
ukpk~qpktrygspj��g{xgpwklvg|qlpksogqlkosgq~qkropgº����¡������»��������¼�½�¾¾¿gtlgkpogtiikjslog
om{os�msrpgptgpwkogsr~q~snsrpyg�wkjwglsomupogkrgpwsgom{|tsrqgtigvtjmnsrpogiltng�ltjsyg
�qr~mkrsppkygägåqrvslgåssryghrj�gqrv�tlgls�mklsogqvvkpktrqugqookopqrjsgiltngmogptg|ltzkvsg
kritlnqpktrygvs|tokpktroygtlgpsopkntrxygº����¡������»��������¼�½�¾¾¿gwsls{xgq~lssogptg
jtn|sroqpsg�ltjsyg�qr~mkrsppkygägåqrvslgåssryghrj�g�qpgtmlgopqrvqlvgwtmluxglqpsogpwsrgkrgsiisjp�g
itlgqvvkpktrqugpknsgjwql~sogqrvgtpwslgjtopog�jt|ksoygplqzsuygspj��gqrvgptgkrvsnrkixgmogitlgqrxg
ÒÌÌÔÏ×ÐÛØÖÎ�ÐÐÖÎÌÔÎÏÐÙÏÐÖÐ×ÌÎ�ÏÔ�ÐÚÎ�Ò×ÑÕË×ÐÌÌËÚÎ�Î	Ò×ÓÐÏÎ	ÐÐ×ÚÎ
×��g
g
higqrxgvko|mpsgqlkosogqntr~gpwsg|qlpksogwslsptygpwsg|qlpksogq~lssgptgiklopgplxgkrg~ttvgiqkpwgptgosppusg
pwsgvko|mpsg{xgnsvkqpktrgqvnkrkopslsvg{xgpwsg�nslkjqrg�l{kplqpktrg�ootjkqpktrgtlgtpwslg
tl~qrkâqpktrgmrvslgkpogq||ukjq{usglmusogitlglsotuzkr~g|ltisooktrqugqjjtmrpkr~gqrvglsuqpsvgoslzkjsog
vko|mpsog{sitlsglsotlpkr~gptgukpk~qpktr�ggÂwsgjtopogtigqrxgnsvkqpktrg|ltjssvkr~gowquug{sgowqlsvg
s�mquuxg{xgquug|qlpkso�g
g
�sgq||lsjkqpsgpwsgt||tlpmrkpxgptg{sgtigoslzkjsgptgº����¡������»��������¼�½�¾¾¿gqrvg{sukszsgpwkog
usppslgqjjmlqpsuxgomnnqlkâsogpwsgok~rkikjqrpgpslnogtigtmlgsr~q~snsrp�gghigxtmgwqzsgqrxg�msopktroyg
|usqosguspgmog�rt��gghigxtmgq~lssg�kpwgpwsgpslnogtigtmlgsr~q~snsrpgqogvsojlk{svgkrgpwkogusppslyg
|usqosgok~rg�wslsgkrvkjqpsvgqrvglspmlrgkpgptgmo�gg�gjt|xgtigpwkogsr~q~snsrpgusppslgkogsrjutosvgitlg
xtmlgikuso�g
g
åslxgplmuxgxtmloyg
g
g
g
�Ã���yg��
Ä�h
�ÂÂhygägå�
À�Ãgå��
ygh
��g
�slpkiksvg m{ukjg�jjtmrpqrpog
g
g
Ã�� �
���g
g
Âwkogusppslgjtllsjpuxgospogitlpwgpwsgmrvslopqrvkr~gtigº����¡������»��������¼�½�¾¾¿½g
g
g
Âlmopssgok~rqpmls�ggg g
g
Âkpus�ggg g
g
Àqps�ggg g



������������

	
����

���������
���������������� ����!�"�##$
%&
�'�()�*�+%,�
������-��
�(������.�/
0
���1

)%��	
2���
+�
%3�
(��4�*)

�()��56��7

8������9*�������
�%
(
)�:�
����%%�9��(%���(���(������(�)(;�

��,�����<)%���/�������
�9�
<)���


����������������� ����!�"�##$

���,��������(�)(;�=�(��>�������

@
��,�<����A��������,���/��9��9�����,��+9�%)�*�')���)%���B)(�(%)�*����(��%�)
(��C�9
���

�
���������������� ����!�"�##$

���,��������(�)(;=�(��>�������?��

DE ����F����G�������

�,��
HI�%�)<��

�
����(;�;�:�(��)���
�9��9�����,��+9�%)�*�')���)%���B)(�(%)�*����(��%�)
(��
C�9
���)(��%%
���(%��/)�,��,����A�)��:�(���

��,��4
(��
**���

��,��+�����

�4�*)

�()���/,)%,�
�)

���
�
:��%%
�(�)(;�9�)(%)9*���;�(���**���%%�9����)(��,��J()����+������

�-:��)%�?��8��/)**�
%
(��%��
����(;�;�:�(��)(��%%
���(%��/)�,�+����:�(��
(�+��(������

��-%%
�(�)(;��(��C�<)�/�
+��<)%���K++-C+L�9�
:�*;�����H���,��-%%
�(�)(;��(��C�<)�/�+��<)%���4
::)�����

��,��
MNOPMQRSTQUVWXYZQ[\]̂Q]̂_QMNOPM̀aQOVT_QVbQPcVb_aa\VSRYQO
(��%���)(%*��)(;��,����,)%�*�
9�)(%)9*���

�)(��;�)����
HI�%�)<)����9�

���)
(�*�%
:9���(%����(������%���?

8������(
����A�)�����
���(��/)**�(
���<��)
���,���%%���%��
��%
:9*���(����

��,��)(

�:��)
(��
��
/)**�9�
<)����
����

���,���(;�;�:�(��
��
�,��/)��;��,����<)��(%��

���,��9��9
���

��29����)(;�
�(�
9)()
(�
����%
(%*��)
(?��-%%
��)(;*���/��/)**�(
���29������(�
9)()
(��%
(%*��)
(�(
��
9�
<)����(��������(%��
(��,��+9�%)�*�')���)%���B)(�(%)�*����(��%�)
(��C�9
��?

1����(;�;�:�(��%�((
��H����*)����9
(��
)��(�)
��
���)�%*
����(��:)������:�(����)(%*��)(;��,
���
%������H��
�����
�����
���
���
�)��(�)
��
���)�%*
����(��/�
(;�
)(;�/)�,)(��,���(�)���
��
(
(%
:9*)�(%��/)�,�*�/���(����;�*��)
(�?

d���e���������F����G�������

�,���(;�;�:�(���
�H��9��

�:���)��%
(��%����
(��,��H��)���,���:�(�;�:�(���%3(
/*��;����(��
�(������(����,���
����
*��)���
�9��9�����,��+9�%)�*�')���)%���B)(�(%)�*����(��%�)
(��C�9
���)(�
�%%
���(%��/)�,��,����A�)��:�(���

��,��4
(��
**���

��,��+�����

�4�*)

�()�?��(�;�:�(��,���
�,��

**
/)(;�
<���**����9
(�)H)*)�)����,�������
�(��:�(��*��
�
����(�����3)(;��,���(;�;�:�(��
�
�9��9�����
���+9�%)�*�')���)%���B)(�(%)�*����(��%�)
(��C�9
���)(��%%
���(%��/)�,�++-C+f

�?�?�,��9��<�(�)
(��(������%�)
(�

�
����?

H?H?�
��(������,���,���(�)���%
:9*)���/)�,��,��*�/���(����;�*��)
(���99*)%�H*���
�)���
�%�)<)�)��



h
h

ijklmnhoiipqoirhosthiuvwxnynsnzzhu{hymnhqniuqtz|htuipvnsyz|hn}wxosoy~usz|hosthuymnqh
~s{uqvoy~us|h~sixpt~s�hz~�s~{~iosyh�pt�vnsyz|hruphwqu�~tnhyuhpzh{uqhymnhns�o�nvnsyhyuh
wqnwoqnhymnh�wni~oxh�~zyq~iyzh�~sosi~oxhlqoszoiy~uszh�nwuqyjh
h

tjkluhwqu�~tnhpzh�~ym�h
h
~jk�uipvnsyoy~us|hosthuymnqhqnxoynth~s{uqvoy~ushymoyh~zhqnxn�osyhyuhymnhwqnwoqoy~ush
osthwqnznsyoy~ushu{hymnh�wni~oxh�~zyq~iyzh�~sosi~oxhlqoszoiy~uszh�nwuqy|h
h

~~jk�tt~y~usoxh~s{uqvoy~ushymoyhvorh�nhqn�pnzynth{uqhymnhwpqwuznhu{hymnhwqnwoqoy~ush
u{hymnh�wni~oxh�~zyq~iyzh�~sosi~oxhlqoszoiy~uszh�nwuqy�hosth

h
~~~jk�sqnzyq~iynthoiinzzhyuhwnqzuszh�~ym~sh����������������������������hu{h�muvh
�nhtnynqv~snhsninzzoqrhyuhiuvvps~ioynjh

h
�zhwoqyhu{hupqhns�o�nvnsy|h�nh�~xxh~zzpnhoht~zixo~vnqhymoyh�~xxhzyoynhymoyhymnh�wni~oxh�~zyq~iyzh
�~sosi~oxhlqoszoiy~uszh�nwuqyh�ozhsuyhzp��niynthyuhoshopt~y|hqn�~n�|huqhiuvw~xoy~ush
ns�o�nvnsyh�rhpzhost|hoiiuqt~s�xr|h�nhtuhsuyhn}wqnzzhoshuw~s~us|hiusixpz~us|hsuqhwqu�~tnhosrh
ozzpqosinhushymnvjh
h
�� �������¡����¢�£��������h
h
¤opx~snh�os�p~snyy~h~zhqnzwusz~�xnh{uqhzpwnq�~z~s�hymnhns�o�nvnsyjh
h
¥nhn}wniyhupqh{nnzh{uqhymnhznq�~inzhznyh{uqymh~shym~zhxnyynqh{uqhymnh{~zioxhrnoqhnstnth¦psnh§̈|h©̈©̈h
suyhyuhn}innthª«̈ j̈h¬pqh~s�u~inzh{uqhymnhznq�~inzhupyx~snth~shym~zhxnyynqhoqnhworo�xnhush
wqnznsyoy~usjhhlmnh{nnhnzy~voynh~zh�oznthushosy~i~woynthiuuwnqoy~ush{quvhrupqhwnqzussnxhosthymnh
ozzpvwy~ushymoyhpsn}wniynthi~qipvzyosinzh�~xxhsuyh�nhnsiupsynqnthtpq~s�hymnhns�o�nvnsyjhh­{h
z~�s~{~iosyhott~y~usoxhy~vnh~zhsninzzoqr|h�nh�~xxht~zipzzh~yh�~ymhruphosthoqq~�nhoyhohsn�h{nnh
nzy~voynh�n{uqnh�nh~sipqhymnhott~y~usoxhiuzyzjh
h
­yh~zhupqhwux~irhyuh®nnwhqniuqtzhqnxoynthyuhym~zhns�o�nvnsyh{uqhzn�nshrnoqzjh̄u�n�nq|h°quin|h
�os�p~snyy~|h±h²ostnqh²nns|h­sijhtunzhsuyh®nnwhosrhuq~�~soxhix~nsyhqniuqtz|hzuh�nh�~xxhqnypqsh
ymuznhyuhruphoyhymnhiuvwxny~ushu{hymnhznq�~inzhqnstnqnthpstnqhym~zhns�o�nvnsyjh¥mnshqniuqtzhoqnh
qnypqsnthyuhrup|h~yh~zhrupqhqnzwusz~�~x~yrhyuhqnyo~shosthwquyniyhrupqhqniuqtzh{uqhwuzz~�xnh{pypqnhpzn|h
~sixpt~s�hwuynsy~oxhn}ov~soy~ush�rh�u�nqsvnsyhuqhqn�pxoyuqrho�nsi~nzjh³rhrupqhz~�soypqnh�nxu�|h
ruphoi®su�xnt�nhostho�qnnhymoyhpwushymnhn}w~qoy~ushu{hymnhzn�nśrnoqhwnq~ut|h°quin|h
�os�p~snyy~|h±h²ostnqh²nns|h­sijhzmoxxh�nh{qnnhyuhtnzyqurhupqhqniuqtzhqnxoynthyuhym~zhns�o�nvnsyjh
h
�mupxthosrhx~y~�oy~ushuqhot�nqznhoiy~ushµzpimhozhopt~yzh�rhupyz~tnhuq�os~¶oy~uszhost·uqhymqnoynsnth
x~y~�oy~us|hnyij̧h�rhym~qthwoqy~nzhoq~znho�o~szyh����������������������������huqh~yzhu{{~inqzh
zp�zn�pnsyhyuhym~zhns�o�nvnsy|h�m~imhqnzpxyzh~shymnhzp�wunsohu{htuipvnsyzh{quvh°quin|h
�os�p~snyy~|h±h²ostnqh²nns|h­sijhost·uqhqn�p~qnzhott~y~usoxhozz~zyosinh{quvhpzhyuhwqu�~tnh
~s{uqvoy~us|htnwuz~y~usz|huqhynzy~vusr|h����������������������������hmnqn�rho�qnnzhyuh
iuvwnszoynh°quin|h�os�p~snyy~|h±h²ostnqh²nns|h­sijhµoyhupqhzyostoqthmupqxrhqoynzhymnsh~shn{{niy̧h
{uqhott~y~usoxhy~vnhimoq�nzhosthuymnqhiuzyzhµiuw~nz|hyqo�nx|hnyij̧hosthyuh~stnvs~{rhpzh{uqhosrh
¹ºº»¼½¾¿ÀÁÂÃ¾¾ÁÂº»Â¼¾Ä¼¾Á¾½ºÂÅ¼»Æ¾ÇÂÈ¹½ÉÊ~snyy~|h±h²ostnqh²nns|h­sijh



h
h
­{hosrht~zwpynhoq~znzhovus�hymnhwoqy~nzhmnqnyu|hymnhwoqy~nzho�qnnhyuh{~qzyhyqrh~sh�uuth{o~ymhyuhznyyxnh
ymnht~zwpynh�rhvnt~oy~ushotv~s~zynqnth�rhymnh�vnq~iosh�q�~yqoy~ush�zzui~oy~ushuqhuymnqh
uq�os~¶oy~ushpstnqh~yzhowwx~io�xnhqpxnzh{uqhqnzux�~s�hwqu{nzz~usoxhoiiupsy~s�hosthqnxoynthznq�~inzh
t~zwpynzh�n{uqnhqnzuqy~s�hyuhx~y~�oy~usjhhlmnhiuzyzhu{hosrhvnt~oy~ushwquinnt~s�hzmoxxh�nhzmoqnth
n�poxxrh�rhoxxhwoqy~nzjh
h
Ëupho�qnnhyuhmuxthpzhmoqvxnzzhosthyuhqnxnozn|h~stnvs~{r|hosthtn{nsthpzh{quvhosrhx~o�~x~yrhuqh
Æ»ÁºÁÇÂÌ½ÆÍÊÎÌ½ÉÂ¹ºº»¼½¾¿ÀÁÂÃ¾¾ÁÇÂ¼¾ÁÊÍºÌ½ÉÂÃ¼»ÏÂÏ¹½¹É¾Ï¾½ºÀÁÂÐ½»ÑÌ½ÉÂÏÌÁ¼¾Ä¼¾Á¾½º¹ºÌ»½ÁÂº»ÂÊÁÒh
h
¥nhowwqni~oynhymnhuwwuqyps~yrhyuh�nhu{hznq�~inhyuh����������������������������hosth�nx~n�nhym~zh
xnyynqhoiipqoynxrhzpvvoq~¶nzhymnhz~�s~{~iosyhynqvzhu{hupqhns�o�nvnsyjhh­{hruphmo�nhosrh�pnzy~usz|h
wxnoznhxnyhpzh®su�jhh­{hrupho�qnnh�~ymhymnhynqvzhu{hupqhns�o�nvnsyhozhtnziq~�nth~shym~zhxnyynq|h
wxnoznhz~�sh�mnqnh~st~ioynthosthqnypqsh~yhyuhpzjhh�hiuwrhu{hym~zhns�o�nvnsyhxnyynqh~zhnsixuznth{uqh
rupqh{~xnzjhh
h
²nqrhyqpxrhrupqz|h
h
h
h
°�¬°Ó|h��ÔÕ�­ÔÓll­|h±h²�Ô�Ó�h²ÓÓÔ|h­Ô°jh
°nqy~{~nth¤p�x~ih�iiupsyosyzh
h
h
�Ó�¤¬Ô�Ó�h
h
lm~zhxnyynqhiuqqniyxrhznyzh{uqymhymnhpstnqzyost~s�hu{h�����������������������������h
h
h
lqpzynnhz~�soypqn�hhh h
h
l~yxn�hhh h
h
�oyn�hhh h



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4.c 



 

 
1415823-1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-01 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING ASSESSMENTS TO BE COLLECTED 

AND ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE FOR COLLECTION 

 

 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 733 provides a benefit and service to the land 

located within the District by the repair, upgrading, maintenance and operation of the reclamation 

works of the District in that such works serve to prevent the flooding of the land within the 

District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the revenues received by the District from the County of San Joaquin in 

accordance with the statutes enacted under Article XIII A of the California Constitution are 

insufficient to provide the benefits and services which the District is obligated by the California 

Water Code to provide, and specifically are insufficient to insure proper maintenance of the 

reclamation works and to provide for emergencies; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by sections 51200 et seq. and section 50904 of the 

California Water Code to fix and collect assessments for the provision of such benefits and 

services to supplement the revenues received from the County of San Joaquin, and to provide for 

the collection of such assessments by the San Joaquin County Auditor, and to provide for 

penalties and procedures in the event of delinquency of payment of such assessments; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is in compliance with the California Water Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the procedures of California Constitution 

Articles XIIIC and XIIID, and has received a majority vote authorizing the collection of a 

maximum amount of assessments for each fiscal year commencing fiscal year 2008-2009; and 

 

WHEREAS, the assessments imposed by this Resolution are levied without regard to 

property valuation; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the 

Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 that: 

 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and this Board so finds and declares. 

 

2. It is the determination of the Board that the benefits and services provided by the 

District apply to each lot within the District as set forth in the Engineer’s Report, dated May 13, 

2008, previously approved by this Board, except as specific adjustments have been approved by 

this Board after hearing. 

 

3. The San Joaquin County Auditor is requested to collect such assessments, as set 

forth on Exhibit "A" attached hereto. 



 

#1276268v1<Active> - RD 773  Resolution 2019-01Certifying Assessments to be Collected 
1415823-1 

 

4. Such assessments shall appear as a separate item on the San Joaquin County 

Property Tax Bill for fiscal year 2020-2021 and shall be collected at the same time and in the same 

manner as the San Joaquin County Ad Valorem Property Taxes, and shall be subject to the same 

penalties and the same procedure and sale in case of delinquency as are provided by law for such 

County taxes. 

 

5. In the case of all parcels within the District which are owned in common by more 

than one owner, and which do not have a separate legal entity holding the title thereto, the 

assessments otherwise applicable thereto shall be paid equally by the common owners. 

 

6. In the case of all Planned Unit Residential Development areas (exclusive of 

independent recreation facilities, independent common green parcels, and entrance features which 

shall be billed to the applicable owner's association), assessments established by this Resolution 

shall be apportioned equally to each residential unit in such areas. 

 

7. The revenue so collected which is necessary for the provisions of said benefits and 

services, is supplemental to the revenues received by the District from the County of San Joaquin 

in accordance with the statutes enacted under Article XIII A of the California Constitution and is 

not in lieu thereof. 

 

8. The President and Secretary of the District are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute such documents as are necessary to carry out this Resolution including, but not limited to, 

executing the San Joaquin County Special Assessment Charge Agreement. 

 

9. The Engineer and Attorney for the District are hereby authorized and directed to 

assist the Auditor of San Joaquin County in preparing the rolls to comply with this Resolution, 

and to bill separately those parcels assessed which do not appear on the rolls. 

 

10. The Secretary of the District is hereby authorized and directed to certify a copy of 

this Resolution to the Auditor of San Joaquin County. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 773 at a 

meeting thereof held on this 2nd day of June, 2020, by the following vote, TO WIT: 

 

AYES:    

 

NOES:    

 

ABSTENTION: 

 

ABSENT:  

 

 

 

 



 

#1276268v1<Active> - RD 773  Resolution 2019-01Certifying Assessments to be Collected 
1415823-1 

 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 

A Political Subdivision of the 

State of California 

 

 

 

By:____________________________________ 

     JOSEPH BACCHETTI, PRESIDENT 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 773, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 

No. 773 duly passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on 

the 2nd day of June, 2020. 

 

 

Dated:  _______________, 201_. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

      DANIEL J. SCHROEDER, SECRETARY 

Reclamation District No. 773 
 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 5 







 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 6 



1415824-1

1

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 

RESOLUTION 2020-02

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING FILING OF NOTICE OF 
EXEMPTION FOR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of Reclamation District 773 (“District”), in 
conjunction with, but not limited to, that certain anticipated Delta Levee Maintenance 
Subventions Program Work Agreement Fiscal Year 2020-2021 (“Agreement”), between the 
District and the Central Valley Flood Protection Board of the State of California (“Protection 
Board”) has determined that the work described therein consists of routine maintenance to 
existing levee improvements; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. All repair of wave wash and erosion protection, all levee crown restoration which is 
not in excess of the 100 year flood elevation plus (2) two feet and all levee section 
restoration including adding material to back slopes, construction of toe berms and 
construction of seepage berms, drains and other measures to control seepage exit 
gradients to less than 0.5 and including the work described in the Fiscal Years 2020-
2021 Delta Levee Subventions Program Applications consists of routine maintenance 
to existing levee improvements and falls within the categorical exemptions to the 
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (Class I) of the 
Guidelines for the California Environmental Quality Act, California Administrative 
Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 19. 

2.  The District finds the proposed work will not have a material adverse effect upon the 
environment. 

3. That said work does not constitute an exception to the exemptions of the California 
Environmental Quality Act. 

4. That Christopher H. Neudeck is hereby directed to prepare and file with the County 
Clerk of San Joaquin County for posting, a “Notice of Exemption” pursuant to 
California Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15062. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773, at a 
meeting thereof, held on June 2, 2020, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTENTION: 



1415824-1

2

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 
A Political Subdivision of the 
State of California 

By:___________________________________ 
     PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
SECRETARY 

CERTIFICATION 

I, ___________________________, Secretary of Reclamation District 773, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 
773 duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 2nd day of 
June, 2020. 

Dated:  _______________, 201_  ____________________________________ 
      SECRETARY, Reclamation District 773 



 

 

 

1281629-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 8 



 

1 

 

1178630-1 

RD 773:  MASTER CALENDAR 

 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

• Board Meeting 

• Insurance renewal. Policy renews April.  

MARCH 

• Hire Employees for Seasonal Levee Work. 

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due 

• Board Meeting 

MAY  

• Draft Budget 

JUNE 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 

• Adopted Annual Budget 

• Board Meeting 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office 

• Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance. 

JULY 

AUGUST 

• August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 

current assessment:  Indefinite).  

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  

• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 

• Board Meeting 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 

Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 

from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  



 

2 

 

1178630-1 

• Insurance Renewal 

 

 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 

least 1 month prior to election). 

• Board Meeting 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.  

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-

numbered year. 

• Board Meeting 

 

 Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 

Joseph P. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2017 First Friday of 12/2021 

Joe Enos First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

Mark R. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

 

No Expiration on Assessment 


